MINUTES OF SIOUX COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING HELD ON JULY 13, 2010

- 10-07 13 1 The Board of Supervisors of Sioux County, Iowa, met pursuant to adjournment at 9:00 o'clock a.m. with Chairman Mark Sybesma presiding. Members present were Al Bloemendaal, John Degen, Arlyn Kleinwolterink, Mark Sybesma and Dennis Wright.
- **10-07 13 2** Minutes of the meeting held on June 29, 2010, were submitted and the Chairman declared them approved.
- **10-07 13 3** Anita Van Bruggen, Sioux County Recorder reported that second quarter collections were \$137,056.76 which she stated is pretty typical for that period of time. The report was received for information.

10-07 13 4 Coleman McAllister, Sioux County Attorney

- Distributed a revenue report for his office. Reported that fine collections are increasing. Deb Fischer, Sioux County Clerk of District Court was present for this discussion.
- Encouraged the Board to make sure that Sioux County is considered when changes in the judicial system come to fruition.
- Deb Fischer informed the Board that because of EDMS (Electronic Document Management System) implementation each desk in the Clerk's office will need to accommodate two large computer screens. In addition to that space requirement, paper files will still be used.

10-07 13 5 Sioux County Sheriff, Dan Altena

- Introduced Lesley Rodriguez who has been hired as a Detention Officer. Altena noted that Lesley is bilingual which is an asset to the position. Judy Plendl, Jail Supervisor was in attendance for this discussion. Motion by Wright and supported by Bloemendaal to approve the appointment. Motion carried unanimous in favor.
- Submitted Law Enforcement Contracts for approval. The manner in which contract costs are determined was discussed. Motion by Bloemendaal and supported by Degen to approve contracts with the cities of Boyden, Chatsworth, Granville, Hull, Hospers and Maurice for Fiscal Year 2011. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- Submitted the Sheriff's second quarter report. \$91,438.83 was received for housing federal inmates. Other revenue for the quarter amounted to \$127,400.01. The report was received for information.
- Noted that John Steven, head cook at the jail submitted a report detailing the savings in using the current food service program as opposed to the former food service program amounted to approximately \$18,000.
- Informed the Board of the need for replacement of cameras on patrol cars. Altena stressed the importance of having trustworthy equipment to document traffic stops.

- Noted that the Civil Service Commission has been very helpful in determining candidates for the position of deputy sheriff. Also noted that a dispatcher will be hired soon.
- Told the Board that a new pistol and rifle range is being prepared by the Engineers Department. A berm is being built which will allow for both pistols and rifles to be fired at a location west of the Public Safety Center.
- 10-07 13 6 Addition to Agenda: Deb Vander Plas, Director of Community Health Partners asked the Board to approve an agreement to provide public health and home health care aide services to residents of Sioux County for Fiscal Year 2011. Motion by Wright and supported by Kleinwolterink to approve a contract with the State of Iowa to provide public health and home health care aide services through Community Health Partners to residents of Sioux County. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- 10-07 13 7 Addition to Agenda: Aaron Haverdink, Mental Health Assistant presented a contract with Iowa Department of Public Health for Board approval and the Chairman's signature. Motion by Wright and supported by Kleinwolterink to approve and authorize the Chairman to sign a memorandum of understanding between the Iowa Department of Public Health and the Sioux County Board of Supervisors. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- **10-07 13 8** Motion by Wright and supported by Degen to approve a Rock Valley Gun Club Liquor Permit request. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- **10-07 13 9** Motion by Kleinwolterink and supported by Bloemendaal to approve a Northwest Early Childhood (NECI) Healthy Families Contract. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- 10-07 13 10 Dr. Bill Giddings, President of Northwest Iowa Community College presented information to the Board regarding work being done at NICC over the past year. Leroy Van Kekerix, Board President of NCC was present for this annual review. Progress is being made on the Fitness/Recreation Facility with possible completion of this 5.5 million dollar project in April of 2011. Future growth for NCC for which administration has given approval includes a new heavy equipment building, a power line addition and equipment storage. An election will be held on September 14, 2010, to request that funding for a proposed general obligation bond of 13.4 million dollars.
- **10-07 13 11** Ross Simmelink, Sioux County Assessor distributed a summer newsletter from his office. Simmelink reviewed building construction and sales of property in Sioux County.

10-07 13 12 Doug Julius, Sioux County Engineer

- Presented a contract for signature. Motion by Bloemendaal and supported by Degen to authorize the Chairman to sign a certification as to completion of work and final acceptance for project no. L-9-2008—73-84-GR to grade and drain 390th street from Harrison Avenue east one mile to Hickory Avenue. Motion carried, unanimous in favor.
- Presented a project update for Sioux County for blading, graveling and construction.

10-07 13 13 COMMITTEE REPORTS

- **Bloemendaal** went to Des Moines for a National Guard meeting. The Guard expects Bloemendaal to be onsite and work with Nate Huizenga in the event of emergency. He would update the National Guard on status of the emergency.
- **Wright** attended a Creative Living Center meeting.
- Wright, Kleinwolterink and Bloemendaal attended a Department of Health meeting.
- **Degen** attended ribbon cutting at the Ranschau Conservation Area.

10-07 13 14 Claims as submitted by the County Auditor were approved as submitted.

10-07 13 15 The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 11:15 a.m. until 9:00 a.m. Tuesday, July 27, 2010.

		Mark Sybesma, Chairman
		Sioux County Board of Supervisors
ATTEST:		
	Lois Huitink	
	Sioux County Auditor	